

SEASON 5, ISSUE 9: May 27th, 2005
The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

#### Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions
- 8. GMs auction
- 9. Transferlist
- 10.Sale to non-league 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. GM's ramble
- 15. List of addresses

# 1. Introduction

Refer to GM's ramble, section 14.

## 2. Broadcast messages

Jaap Smolders, Ajax: «pff it's hot around here!»

Håvard Pettersen, Flaaklypa FK: «Fasten seatbelts please!»

Ryoga Hibiki, Furinkan Matsudai Doshitemo: «Ima koko de, kono basho de... suteki da na!»

Andrej Purgemoff, Defense Minister, Kremlin: «We have identified a possible traitor in our ranks, Petr Niewitko is suspected for revealing secrets about Kremlin to the Rosedale community. He will go through a trial, and it will be up to the jury to decide whether the evidences provided by our investigation are adequate to reach a verdict.»

Jørgen Bjørnelv, Manager Rosewich: «What can I do to make you happy...? START WINNING!!!!»

Jørgen Bjørnelv, Norwegian Vikings: «Stop this...: (»

Håvard Pettersen, Odd Athletics: «Get up boys! Stop that nonsense, please!»

Alex Trenev, Sofia Inseminaters: «This time we've got our manager up and kickin, despite his three-days headache. WE HATE ALCOHOL, PRECIOUS, DONT WE? I am sure it has something to do with me learning the Dark Side of the force but I still havent figured what exactly. also, my new keyboard kicks ass.»

# 3. Apprentices discovered

None.

# 4. League results

# Rosedale Open Match day 15

```
Call of Cthulhu - Gangsters United 2:0
```

Shudde M'ell (28.), Glaaki (74.) \*\*\*---Scorers:

Daoloth (35.) \*\*\*---Sent off:

--- \*\*\*B-gjengen, Little Carmine, The Joker Booked:

Call of Cthulhu gets a solid withdraw from the karma account as the rather even

```
match actually had a minor play advantage for the visitors.
```

World Ambassadors - Dangermouse 14:1 Rudi van Hal (6 goal\$s), Paul M. Brillantes (33., 59., 85.), Paul Kitchin (20., 65.), Beau Barnett (76.), Bishamonten (39.), Haavard Pettersen (41.) \*\*\*Baron Silas Greenback II (67.) - (1 missed) \*\*\*-Penalties: --- \*\*\*Nero Spawn (70.) Sent off: In a flurry of goals, the Stabbers dispose of Lexington-bound Mouseketeers with impeccable efficiency. Sale Savoyards - Grunts United 2:1 Fitzbattleaxe (48.), Josephine (31.) \*\*\*Trolluc Troeffel (21.) Most expected the Singers to win this one easy at the Savoy, but the Greenskins gave them a proper fight for it, and the home team just edged out a one goal win. Batt in Blax - Lower Tadfield Apocalypse Martin Crowe (14.) \*\*\*Mr Rajit (12.) Both teams were severely weakened by suspensions, and apparently, the away team's efficiency was away too... how it's possible to miss so many chances and score only once is anyone's guess. Camarilla Divided - Monkey Business 3:0 Bill the Mighty Brujah (64.), Sebastien 'Decisive' Gibraltar (55.), Nina the Unknown (39.) \*\*\*---Scorers: Camarilla Divided aren't ones to lower efficiency, and although not too dominating, they managed to convert three chances, and Pirates Wannabe had no chance to come back, as they had no shots on goal. Saturday Morning FC - Mishima Zaibatsu 0 : 2 Scorers: --- \*\*\*Lei Wulong (3.), Kazuya Mishima (38.) Penalties: - \*\*\*- (1 missed) Optimus Prime \*\*\*---Booked: Mishima gets payback on their karma account, as this almost completely even match ends in a lucky away win, and with this rise up to second place for now. Rosedale Open Match day 16 Call of Cthulhu - World Ambassadors 0:0 --- \*\*\*Scott Troemel Booked: Luck is allowed, proclaims the GM, as the Lurking Fear get away with a draw after their keeper saving 15 shots! Monkey Business - Batt in Blax 1:0 Scorers: Ozzy Mandrill (43.) \*\*\*---Booked: --- \*\*\*Hamish Marshall Pirates Wannabe dominate at SCUMM Bar, and win with the one goal they needed. Gangsters United - Lower Tadfield Apocalypse 3:4 Little Carmine (39.), Tony Blundetto (27.), Tony Soprano (82.) \*\*\* Scorers: Chalky (77.), Dick Turpin (15.), Mrs. Beryl Ormerod (57.)
- \*\*\*1 (1 missed) Penalties: Vito Corleone \*\*\*-Booked: Two very strong and evenly matched teams face off at Sicilia Stadion, and Gangsters put in a strong application for most unlucky weekend, as they give away the point they deserved by sloppy defending. Mishima Zaibatsu - Grunts United 2:1 Scorers: Kazuya Mishima (10., 53.) \*\*\*Trolluc Troeffel (5.) Those who heed the call get a real cold shower after 5 minutes, when Trolluc Troeffel puts the Greenskins up one. However, the devil in his human form scored once in each half, and gave the home team a very deserved win. Camarilla Divided - Sale Savoyards 0:0 The ball must've been smashed to a blob before this match, because neither team could score on any of their chances. The away team has reason to be most happy with that. Saturday Morning FC - Dangermouse 15 : 2 Scorers: George of the Jungle (29., 32., 54., 89.), Fred Flintstone (17., 43., 59., 73.), Quickdraw McGraw (18., 76., 87.), Foghorn Leghorn (1., 23.), Fat Albert (13.), Daffy Duck (45.) \*\*\*Buggles Pigeon (82.), Leatherhead (71.)

Lexington League Match day 15

Top Cat \*\*\*Buggles Pigeon

Dangermouse is slaughtered again, this time by goal-hungry 2Ds.

```
Flaaklypa FK - Ajax 2 : 1
           Mind (38.), Roger Jurtappen (26.) ***Charisteas (7.) --- ***Galasek, Sonck, van Mul
Scorers:
Booked:
Ajax took the lead early, but hard no chance when the Racers got their engine
running - in fact it's astounding that they could only score twice.
The 5 Percent Community - Dial Square FC \, 1 : 0 Scorers: Axel Kolle (65.) ***---
The 5 Percent Community had a manager, and tactically outsmarts Dial Square FC.
First Men of Rome - Dead Dino Storage
                Titus Flavius Vespasianus (20.), Plutarch (56.), Marcus Aemilius
                Lepidus (63.), Horace (3.), Spartacus (86.), Marcus Livius Drusus
                (53.) ***Junipher Greene (12., 39.), Popol Vuh (65.), Porcupine Tree
                 --- ***Junipher Greene, Popol Ace, Porcupine Tree
A fairly even match at Colosseum, but where the home team successfully converted
their play advantage to a home win. Dead Dino is back in deposit mode for their
karma account.
Sleep Wanderers - Les Gaulois 1 : 6
                Thessaly (65.) ***Joerre Kjemperud (8., 85.), Abraracourcix (20., 56.), Tragicomix (40., 73.)
Scorers:
                Brute (50.) ***---
Glob ***---
Sent off:
Booked:
Table jumbo Night Terrors are chanceless even at home against Les Gaulois, and are clearly destined to play in Berkeley next year. Can Les Gaulois still compete
successfully for promotion?
Desassossego Blues - the Ancients 4:2 Scorers: Vicente Guedes (33., 41.), Fernando Pessoa (55., 84.) ***
                Opisthocoelicaudia (8., 65.)
An important match in the Lexington promotion struggle, where the Blues were
slightly stronger and much better in front of goal, taking both points from this
fourpointer.
Rosedale Quest - Really New Bremen Cyberdruids 7:0 Scorers: Unicorn of Underhanded Fouls (3., 74., 81.), Purple Goal Elemental
                (87.), Corner Flag Magi (18.), Yellow Goal Elemental (63.), Offside Orc (77.) ***---
Table toppers beat the Cyberdruids, and the Offside Orc was allowed to keep running
and net a goal, since the linesman kept his flag down.
Lexington League Match day 16
Flaaklypa FK - The 5 Percent Community
                                              0:0
The away team seemed to have little hope of winning this one, and isntead
successfully got a pretty lucky goalless draw.
the Ancients - Sleep Wanderers
                                     12:0
Scorers: Opisthocoelicaudia (21., 23., 33., 44., 70.), Dromiceiomimus (11., 61.), Archaeopteryx (48., 68.), Tyrannosaurus (87.), Rhamphorhynchus (86.), Wilma Flintstone (38.) ***--
The Oldtimers succeed in the challenge to score two digits worth of goals, and
smacks in another nail in the Sleep Wanderers' coffin - which must be about 99% lead
by now.
Ajax - Les Gaulois 4:6
                Charisteas (24., 80.), Sonck (45.), Babel (15.) ***Tragicomix (10., 50., 58.), Orthopedix (32.), Abraracourcix (27.), Joerre Kjemperud
Scorers:
                (37.)
                Galasek, de Jong, de Ridder ***---
Les Gaulois are in solid form, and manage to beat Ajax away after dominating play.
Really New Bremen Cyberdruids - Dead Dino Storage \, 0 : 0
                 --- ***Junipher Greene
A goalless draw between two teams almost exactly mathematically even. Time is
running out for the Cyberdruids' survival ambitions.
Desassossego Blues - First Men of Rome
                Vicente Guedes (38., 74.) ***---
Scorers:
               - ***1
Penalties:
               --- ***Marcus Livius Drusus
Booked:
The Blues make a convincing victory over fellow promotion strugglers Toga Boys, and
have certainly strengthened their chances this weekend.
Rosedale Quest - Dial Square FC
                                       6:0
                Yellow Goal Elemental (28., 35., 46.), Corner Flag Magi (15.), Purple
                Goal Elemental (62.), Goalscorer Golem (26.) ***
Table toppers Rosedale Quest win easily against managerless Dial Square FC.
```

```
Pocket Valley Philosophers - the Blitzball Team 0:4
               --- ***Sir Jecht (28., 51., 71.), Quinn (64.)
Booked: Anaximander, Hume ***---
The Drunken Thinkers didn't notice their suspension, and what could've been a rather
even match instead was a parade for the Blitzballers.
Monster Time - Twin Peaks Owls
             Daddy Bear (21., 56.) ***---
Scorers:
               The Creature **
Monster Time are challenging for a seat in Lexington with their persistent good form,
while the Bookhouse Boys uses up some of their breathing space down to the
relegation line...
Jedi Order - Odd Athletics
                               4:4
               Mace Windu (30., 43.), Mara Jade Skywalker (6.), Aurra Sing (52.) ***
Odd Nordstoga (69.), Odd O. Occean (14.), Odd Feet (9.), Jigglypuff
Scorers:
                (87.)
The Weirdoes take advantage of the Lightside's manager being absent, and get a
deserved draw in a galaxy far, far away.
               onquerors - Dummys 16:1
Roberto Carlos (6 goal$s), Rivaldo (12., 24., 34., 63.), Mauro Silva (5., 38., 58., 88.), Aldair (9.) ***Vegetarian Food (31.) 1 ***-
Brazil Star Conquerors - Dummys
Scorers:
Penalties:
Dummys knew how this game would go, and rested Andrew Card - just as well.
Sheffield Thursday - Marvel Comics
                                         2:0
               Dave Kaplan (53.), Jeff Gordon (42.) ***---
Scorers:
Although quite close on the table, there was little doubt who were the strongest
team, and they successfully converted it to a deserved home win.
Car Park Rangers - Lords
                              15:1
              Jay Garrick (8 goal$s), Kitty Pryde (8., 23., 28., 70., 78.), Logan
               (83.) ***Rudi Rojc (12.)
1 ***-
Penalties:
               --- ***Pustme Stat (27.)
Sent off:
              Logan ***-
Booked:
Lords were weakened by suspensions, and got themselves a new one in this chanceless
match against the table toppers.
Berkeley Conference Match day 16
Pocket Valley Philosophers - Monster Time
               Machiavelli (62.) ***Franky (32.)
Machiavelli ***Blob, Franky
Scorers:
The Drunken Thinkers manage to hold the Monsters to a draw at Pocket Valley Bowl
through spirited fighting and a little handful of luck.
Marvel Comics - Brazil Star Conquerors 1:1
               --- ***Falcao (65.)
Scorers:
               1 ***- (2 missed)
Penalties:
Sent off:
               Christie Monteiro (17.) ***---
               Iceman, Whatchamacallit ***Abel, Falcao, Richard Ripley
Booked:
Marvel Comics get incredibly lucky and somehow converts their one penalty while Brazil waste both theirs. When in addition Brazil can score only once through normal
play, the result is a robbery of a draw.
the Blitzball Team - Dummys
                                 3:1
               Magic (47., 73.), Botta (1.) ***Kanta Zelja (19.)
Scorers:
               - (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
Booked:
Andrew Card rests again, and Dummys lose again, although this time it was closer.
               Skorec M. (35., 84.), The delivery man (16.) ***Odd O. Occean (8., 13.,
Lords - Odd Athletics
Scorers:
               30., 49., 58.), Odd Nordstoga (44., 62., 73., 79.), Odd Harald Rex (1., 35., 89.), Odd Nando Papaya (20., 37.)
The Weirdoes are fighting for survival while Lords are all but doomed. This match
shows it's no coincidence.
Sheffield Thursday - Jedi Order 5:0
            Michael Richard (10., 54.), Dave Ricker (23., 41.), Jeff Gordon (53.)
```

The Lightside suffers in the prolonged absence of manager Vehusheia, and although a very flattering scoreline for the Owls, their win was never really threatened.

```
Car Park Rangers - Twin Peaks Owls 3:0
Scorers: Jay Garrick (20., 85.), Arthur Curry (9.) ***---
               Kyle Rayner ***---
Booked:
The Bookhouse Boys save themselves for more even matches, and Car Park Rangers
didn't have to be asked twice.
Kirkwood Showdown Match day 15
Erkrath Gladiators - Knights of the Round Ball
             Martin Geiss (44.) ***Maelwys son of Baeddan (56., 75.), Thathal
Scorers:
               Honest Deceitful (17.)
              - (1 missed) ***-
Booked:
               --- ***Thathal Honest Deceitful
The home team had most of the play at Kampfbahn an der Gink, but the away team was
far luckier, and walk away with both points.
G.I.D. - Disney Classics
                             2:1
              Feeling (54.), Drag-queen (84.) ***Wendy (89.)
Scorers:
The first half was rather boring, but both teams woke up after the break, and the
better team scored a goal more and won deservedly.
Norwegian Vikings - Sofia Inseminaters
              Haakon V (47., 49., 52., 88.), Olav II den hellige (87.) ***---
Scorers:
Penalties:
               Eirik Haakonsson Ladejarl, Olav II den hellige ***Joey Masturbini,
Booked:
              Muhamar Giazri
The Vikings pick up form again with a thorough detronization of the Nerds.
Furinkan Matsudai Doshitemo - PSV
Penalties: - ***1
                                     0 : 1
              Genji Heita, Nodoka Saotome ***---
Booked:
Furinkan pay back some of their karma account here, after having all the play, but
losing after PSV converted their penalty for a lucky away win.
Scrubs - Fluffy Bunny Eaters
            Lonnie (38.) ***Sugar jr. (88.)
Scorers:
Penalties:
               - ***2
Booked:
              The Janitor, Turk ***---
Somewhat surprisingly, the Tubbies were the strongest team here, and although they
played like wusses as usual, they still managed to win with some help from the man
in black.
FC Mokum - Coventry 4:0
Scorers: Gullit (39., 45.), Meerdink (88.), Squirtle (19.) ***---
Booked: --- ***Erik Hoftun
At least a division between the teams here, and it will probably become true for
next season.
Kirkwood Showdown Match day 16
Erkrath Gladiators - G.I.D. 5 : 1
              Heiner Johanns (15., 67.), Rolf Hanns (55.), Martin Geiss (56.), Lutz Mertens (88.) ***Trance (75.)
Scorers:
Once again, Erkrath dominate their homematch completely, and this time they actually
scored on their chances, and won easily.
Fluffy Bunny Eaters - Furinkan Matsudai Doshitemo 0 : 1
           --- ***Ryoga Hibiki (24.)
- (1 missed) ***-
Scorers:
Penalties:
Booked: --- ***Genji Heita, Nodoka Saotome, Rinko
Furinkan gets a deposit on their karma account again, winning this match where only
their rough play gave them any reasonable winning chances.
Knights of the Round Ball - PSV 4:0
Scorers: Gwynn son of Esni (35., 48.), Thathal Honest Deceitful (66.), Bedwyr
               (73.) ***-
Booked:
               Matthew Bright ***Beasly
A rather easy home win, albeit with a flattering scoreline.
              ofia Inseminaters 3:0
Freddie Foot (48., 85.), David Hendry (16.) ***---
Coventry - Sofia Inseminaters
Coventry grab another two points with winning the bottom derby. Sofia didn't even
have shots on goal!
Scrubs - Norwegian Vikings
                              10 : 3
               Lonnie (8., 33., 61., 71.), Jordan (35., 58., 77., 80.), Nurse Roberts (22., 67.) ***Haakon V (28.), Eirik Haakonsson Ladejarl (65.), Haakon
```

```
Eiriksson jarl (40.)
              Carla ***
Booked:
Scrubs are back in form, and have no troubles bulldozing over the spiritless Vikings.
FC Mokum - Disney Classics
                              3:1
             Nelisse (6., 58.), Squirtle (77.) ***Sjasmin (6.)
A fairly even match, but where the home team was slightly stronger and much more
efficient, thus winning with two goals.
South Keys Slugfest Match day 15
All Black Moonlighters - Kremlin
                                    5:1
              Grant 'Pinpoint' Fox (22., 59., 72.), Carlos 'Lady's Man' Spencer (68.) ***Nikolai Shootemdedsky (18.)
               1 ***-
Penalties:
              --- ***Crossbar Centaur (63.)
Sent off:
              Carlos 'Lady's Man' Spencer ***Lech Schukrutoff
Booked:
the AB's were slightly stronger at Whangamata International, and after the Crossbar
Centaur was sent off, they just danced around and kept scoring. Kremlin, on the
other hand, are displaying some real bureaucratic inefficiency and will have to sort out their traitors soon if they want promotion.
                        1 : 0
Harestua IL - Cevapi
          Morten Skjaerstad (32.) ***---
John Ola Tollefsrud ***---
Scorers:
Booked:
Harestua takes advantage of Cevapi's manager being away, with a tactical victory at
Harestua Stadion.
Greensleeves United - Manager Rosewich 2:2
             Edward Sykes (29.), Simon Drake (46.) ***Trond Botnen (8.)
Scorers:
Penalties:
              - ***1
              --- ***Egbert Ferreira (56.)
Sent off:
Manager Rosewich gets a lucky point as Greensleeves were rather sloppy in their
defending.
New Underdogs FC - Real Johto 3:1 Scorers: Bala Garba (43., 77.), Alex Valencia (55.) ***---
             - ***1
--- ***Shroomish
Penalties:
Booked:
Underdogs rest their star Stefan Barlin, but still deserve to win in this top match.
With this result, they're increasingly likely to follow Real Johto up a level.
Wizards of Oz - 20th Century Dictators
                                           6:1
          Belgarath (6., 29.), Fizban (58., 87.), Pug (40.), Gandalf (75.) ***
Scorers:
              Pol Pot (50.)
               --- ***Nicholas II
Booked:
Magi manager Moes had left detailed orders before his trip, and will be pleased with
his team's fine play and two points - the Happy Tyrants will have to wait for easier
matches for points.
March of the Black Queen - Extreme 3:0
              Antonio Cabrini (74.), Gabriele Oriali (67.), Giuseppe Giannini (55.)
the Black Knights took no risks, and dominated all the field. For some reason they
only bagged three goals, but this was one of the clearest wins of the weekend.
South Keys Slugfest Match day 16
_____
All Black Moonlighters - Harestua IL 7:3
               Grant 'Pinpoint' Fox (32., 37., 45., 48.), Dan 'Pretty Boy' Carter (29., 90.), John 'Quattordici' Kirwan (1.) ***Marius Ohren (12., 85.),
              Feng Wei (41.)
--- ***John Ola Tollefsrud
Quick down to earth for Harestua, as the Moonlighters were a much stronger team and
won easily.
20th Century Dictators - New Underdogs FC 0:2
             --- ***Witchfinder Major Saucepan (72.), Stefan Barlin (14.)
- ***- (1 missed)
Scorers:
Penalties:
              Wilhelm II ***--
Stefan Barlin was back in business, and led the Underdogs to a victory in this very
close match at the Lonely Rule Stadium.
Kremlin - Real Johto
                       3:4
              Wassily Protzky (21., 59.), Nikolai Shootemdedsky (48.) ***Shroomish
Scorers:
              (71.), Gengar (60.)
- ***2 (1 missed)
Penalties:
```

Booked: Nikolai Shootemdedsky, Oleg Satin, Wassily Protzky \*\*\*King, Mew Kremlin really need to work on their efficiency! Real Johto was crushed at the Kremlin Wall, but with an amazing stroke of luck, they manage to rob not only one, but both points! The Lysenko Evolutionists are crying out for blood!

Extreme - Manager Rosewich 2:1 Scorers: Brown (42., 87.) \*\*\*Sean Cable (19.)

!! Luck has entered the field to stay, as dominating Manager Rosewich manage to waste an abundance of chances, and Extreme robs them of both points after two goals by Brown.

Wizards of Oz - Greensleeves United 6:0

Fizban (12., 22.), Belgarath (63.), Gandalf (19.), Pug (25.), Rincewind (80.) \*\*\*--- (1 missed) \*\*\*-Scorers:

Penalties:

Booked: Cowardly Lion \*\*\*Red Pepper

Wizards of Oz continues their run straight for Berkeley, and only theory can stop them from gaining their promotion.

March of the Black Queen - Cevapi 6:0

Pietro Vierchowood (27.), Antonio Cabrini (54.), Gabriele Oriali (5.), Giuseppe Giannini (53.), Mouldy Remnants (38.), Paolo Rossi (89.) \*\*\* Scorers:

March of the Black Queen smack around Cevapi as they please, and could have scored more. Certainly enough to put some distance between them and the line below them, though!

#### 5. League tables

Rosedale Open												
1) Camarilla Div. 2) Mishima Zaibat. 3) Lower Tadfield 4) Gangsters Utd 5) W. Ambassadors 6) Sale Savoyards 7) Saturday Morn. 8) Call of Cthulhu 9) Monkey Business	h0 8 6 5 6 4 3 3 2	ome 1 1 2 2 0 3 2 3 -	0 2 1 1 4 2 3 4	a 5 6 5 3 2 2 2 3	way 2 0 3 2 2 5 2	0 1 1 2 5 2 4 5	diff + 46 + 47 + 19 + 30 + 9 + 13 + 2 - 8 - 18	goals 55: 9 70: 23 42: 23 51: 21 36: 27 36: 23 39: 37 12: 20 15: 33	15:17 15:17	12 4 88 4. 96 4 94 2 112 3. 0 3. 48 3. 138 3.	737 .5 1615 4 507 2 810 .5 967 .5 566 .5 -524 .5 -240	Manager Henry Scarborough Erlend Janbu Erlend Janbu Sigurd Eskeland Daniel Ingesson Stephen Othen Ian Moes Trond K. Botnen Espen Brill
10) Grunts United 11) Batt in Blax 12) Dangermouse	3 1 1	2 2 0	3 4 7	0 1 1	1 1 0	7 7 7	- 13 - 19 -108	20: 33 25: 44 26:134	9:23 7:25 4:28	8 2. 116 3 88 2.	3 1019	Espen Brill Darius Molloy Darius Molloy
Lexington League ====================================	ho 7 7 6	ome 1 2 1	0 0 2	a 8 3 4	way 0 1	0 3 2	diff +101 + 34 + 43	goals 118: 17 48: 14 71: 28	points 31: 1 23: 9 22:10	18 4.	.5 1025 3 528	Manager Erlend Janbu Henry Scarborough Oyvind H. Henriksen
4) Flaaklypa FK 5) Les Gaulois 6) FMO Rome 7) Dial Square FC 8) Dead Dino Stor. 9) T5PC	6 6 6 3 4 4	1 0 0 3 1	1 1 2 3 3	4 3 3 1 1	1 2 0 2 1 2	3 4 6 5 6	+ 13 + 17 + 6 - 12 - 6 - 9	34: 21 60: 43 87: 81 28: 40 17: 23 29: 38	22:10 20:12 18:14 13:19 12:20 12:20	28 3. 60 4 40 3 28 2. 102 2. 46 4	714 3 426 .5 1682	Haavard Pettersen Olivier Chaumoitre Ian Moes (Morten Odegaard) Trond K. Botnen Knut Brennhaug
10) Ajax 11) RNB Cyberdruids 12) Sleep Wanderers	3 2 2	0 1 0	6 6 5	1 1 0	0 0 0	6 6 9	- 21 - 37 -129	60: 81 35: 72 34:163	8:24 7:25 4:28	82 2 0 2. 30 2	.5 -650	Jaap Smolders Computer Paul Riley
Berkeley Conference ===================================	ho 7 6 6	ome 0 1 0	1 0 1	a 6 5	way 1 2 1	1 2 3	diff +106 + 67 + 34	goals 137: 31 98: 31 74: 40	points 27: 5 25: 7 23: 9	60 4 88 4	1 216 1 506	Manager Paul Riley Egbert Ferreira Ray Setzer
4) Sheffield Thu. 5) Odd Athletics 6) Jedi Order 7) Marvel Comics 8) Twin Peaks Owls	6 3 5 5 5	1 2 2 3 1	2 3 0 1 2	3 3 2 1 0	2 2 0 0 3	2 3 7 6 5	+ 1 + 9 - 8 + 4 + 5	48: 47 116:107 35: 43 38: 34 29: 24	21:11 16:16 16:16 15:17 14:18		2360 3 1180 3 651	Steve Janecek Haavard Pettersen Jorgen B. Vehusheia Egbert Ferreira Knut Brennhaug
9) Blitzball Team 10) Pocket Valley P 11) Dummys	4 0 3	2 2 0	3 6 4	2 1 1	0 4 0	5 3 8	- 8 - 16 - 40	33: 41 20: 36 37: 77	14:18 8:24 8:24	0 4. 62 2. 88 2	.5 1882	Grete Scarborough Simen F. Jorgensen Jaka Gorjan

1	2		Τ. Ο		_1	_
- 1	/	)	-	r	а	9

Kirkwood Showdown	,						11.55	7				a 1	
1) Furinkan Matsu. 2) Scrubs 3) Knights otRB		5 1 0	1 2 4		way 0 0 0		diff + 37 + 57 + 12	goals 52: 15 95: 38 68: 56	25: 7 23: 9	140 88	3	652 -457	Manager Erlend Janbu Darius Molloy Paul Riley
4) Erkrath Glad. 5) G.I.D. 6) FC Mokum 7) Fluffy Bunny E.	6 7 7 5	2 0 1 4	3 3 3	3 2 1 1	1 2 1 0	1 2 3 3	+ 45 + 7 0 + 5	74: 29 35: 28 29: 29 17: 12	21:11 20:12 18:14 16:16	44 16 0 0	3 3 4 3.5	2209 280	Robert Koehnen Henry Scarborough Daniel Hogetoorn Espen Brill
8) Disney Classics 9) PSV 10) Norweg. Vikings 11) Coventry 12) Sofia Insemina.	4 4 5 3 1	1 2 0 1 3	6 4 5 8 7	2 1 0 0	0 0 0 0	3 5 6 4 5	- 30 - 8 - 43 - 38 - 44	25: 55 54: 62 64:107 30: 68 8: 52	13:19 12:20 10:22 7:25 5:27	0 34 56 44 122	2 3 3 3 2.5	-87 -908 -320	Grete Scarborough Jaap Smolders Joergen Bjoernelv Peter J. Richardson Alex Trenev
South Keys Slugfest  1) Wizards of Oz 2) Real Johto 3) New Underdogs	h 8 7 4	ome 1 0 2	0 0 1	a 7 5 6	way 0 1 0	0 3 3	diff + 84 + 53 + 18	goals 99: 15 90: 37 33: 15	points 31: 1 25: 7 22:10	DP 48 44 44	VP 4 3 4	-421 1144	Manager Ian Moes Paul Riley Tor Magne Tonnessen
1) Wizards of Oz 2) Real Johto	8 7	1	0	7 5	0	0 3	+ 84 + 53	99: 15 90: 37	31: 1 25: 7	48 44 44 ·	4 3 4  4 4.5 2	-421 1144 1542 - 876 1345 -468	Ian Moes Paul Riley

# 6. Scorer's lists

# Rosedale Open

25 Kazuya Mishima (Mishima Zaibatsu) 19 Svarte Petter (Gangsters United) 15 Sebastien 'Decisive' Gibraltar (Camarilla Divided) 13 Goldbury (Sale Savoyards) 12 Nina Myers (Gangsters United) 11 Jin Kazama (Mishima Zaibatsu) 10 Fitzbattleaxe (Sale Savoyards) 10 Aline (Sale Savoyards) 10 Chalky (Lower Tadfield Apocalypse) 9 Wolverine (Mishima Zaibatsu)

# Lexington League

43 Yellow Goal Elemental (Rosedale Quest) 29 Vicente Guedes (Desassossego Blues) (First Men of Rome) 22 Horace (Really New Bremen Cyberdruids) 18 Chris Standbracker 18 Unicorn of Underhanded Fouls (Rosedale Quest) 17 Charisteas (Ajax) 17 Mitea (Ajax) 16 Solan Gundersen (Flaaklypa FK) 16 Virgil (First Men of Rome) 15 Fernando Pessoa (Desassossego Blues)

# Berkeley Conference

40 Odd O. Occean (Odd Athletics) 36 Number Four (Car Park Rangers) 29 Logan (Car Park Rangers) 27 Odd Nordstoga (Odd Athletics) 26 Rivaldo (Brazil Star Conquerors) 25 Odd Harald Rex (Odd Athletics) 24 Roberto Carlos (Brazil Star Conquerors) 21 Richard Ripley (Brazil Star Conquerors) 17 Scott Summers (Car Park Rangers) 16 Jay Garrick (Car Park Rangers)

# Kirkwood Showdown

```
-----
26 Heiner Johanns
                                    (Erkrath Gladiators)
25 Olav II den hellige
                                    (Norwegian Vikings)
24 Lonnie
                                    (Scrubs)
21 Eirik Haakonsson Ladejarl
                                    (Norwegian Vikings)
                                    (Scrubs)
21 Jordan
20 Dietmar Augustin
                                    (Erkrath Gladiators)
20 Thathal Honest Deceitful
                                    (Knights of the Round Ball)
19 Venegoor
                                    (PSV)
18 Martin Geiss
                                    (Erkrath Gladiators)
16 Nurse Roberts
                                    (Scrubs)
South Keys Slugfest
27 Pug
                                    (Wizards of Oz)
22 Gengar
                                    (Real Johto)
20 Shroomish
                                    (Real Johto)
                                    (Wizards of Oz)
19 Gandalf
18 Fizban
                                    (Wizards of Oz)
17 Grant 'Pinpoint' Fox
                                    (All Black Moonlighters)
17 Pikachu
                                    (Real Johto)
14 Belgarath
                                    (Wizards of Oz)
14 King
                                    (Real Johto)
10 Bala Garba
                                    (New Underdogs FC)
7. Suspensions
Call of Cthulhu: Daoloth (1)
Saturday Morning FC: Optimus Prime (2)
Dangermouse: Buggles Pigeon (1), Nero Spawn (1)
Dead Dino Storage: Junipher Greene (2)
First Men of Rome: Marcus Livius Drusus (1)
Sleep Wanderers: Brute (1)
Marvel Comics: Christie Monteiro (1), Iceman (1)
Monster Time: Pinhead (1), Blob (2), The Creature (1)
Lords: Pustme Stat (1)
Brazil Star Conquerors: Abel (2), Richard Ripley (1)
Sofia Inseminaters: Joey Masturbini (1)
Furinkan Matsudai Doshitemo: Genji Heita (1), Nodoka Saotome (1)
Scrubs: The Janitor (1), Carla (1)
Manager Rosewich: Egbert Ferreira (1)
20th Century Dictators: Nicholas II (1), Wilhelm II (2)
Harestua IL: John Ola Tollefsrud (2), Ola Oeverli (1)
Kremlin: Crossbar Centaur (2)
8.GM's Auction
There are no further GM auctions this season; the next will appear in issue 1 of season 6.
9. Transferlist
 1) Neb Luzi
                                    D TV 2
                                                 for 64 to Sleep Wanderers
 2) Pizdo Lizec
                                    M IV 2
                                                  for 49 to Car Park Rangers
                                    M IV 3
                                                         57 to Knights of the Round Ball
 3) Tisik Reten
                                                  for
                                                  for 677 to Dead Dino Storage
for 401 to Coventry
 4) Eirik Hillestad
                                    DF II 7
 5) Leonardo
                                    DM III 6
                                                  for 583 to Sheffield Thursday
 6) Slaking
                                    F ap 3
New offer
 1) From Sleep Wanderers:
    Thessaly DF II 9, coachable up to 10 with 0.5 VP/level, 0 DP (NL value 594)
 2) From Les Gaulois:
    Sartre G V 1, coachable up to 4, 0 DP (NL value 0)
 3) From Brazil Star Conquerors: (min 1400 kKj)
    Cafu S II 10, coachable up to 10, 4 DP, Matches as M:4 (NL value 1196)
 4) From Sheffield Thursday: (min 300 kKj)
    Steve Telofski D III 7, coachable up to 9, 4 DP (NL value 276)
 5) From Coventry:
    Graham Moreson D II 2, coachable up to 5, 0 DP, Matches as M:1 (NL value 120)
 6) From Coventry:
    Goldie D III 3, coachable up to 6, 0 DP (NL value 120)
 7) From Kremlin:
    Petr Niewitko M III 6, coachable up to 9, 0 DP (NL value 240)
```

8) From Greensleeves United: (min 300 kKj)
Ralph Schumacher M III 5, coachable up to 8, 4 DP (NL value 196)

Dead Dino Storage: Pendragon (322 kKj)

# 11. Private trade

None.

### 12. League matches next issue

```
Rosedale Open
match day 17
                                                     match day 18
Grunts United - Monkey Business:
W. Ambassadors - Saturday Morn.:
Sale Savoyards - Mishima Zaibat.:
Batt in Blax - Call of Cthulhu:
                                                    Call of Cthulhu - Dangermouse
W. Ambassadors - Lower Tadfield
Sale Savoyards - Batt in Blax
Mishima Zaibat. - Monkey Business
                                                     Camarilla Div. - Gangsters Utd
Saturday Morn. - Grunts United
Lower Tadfield - Camarilla Div. :
Dangermouse - Gangsters Utd
Lexington League
match day 17
                                                      match day 18
Dead Dino Stor. - the Ancients
                                                       Flaaklypa FK
                                                                           - Dial Square FC
T5PC - Rosedale Quest
FMO Rome - RNB Cyberdruids
                                                      T5PC - Les Gaulois
FMO Rome - Sleep Wanderers
Sleep Wanderers - Flaaklypa FK
Les Gaulois - Desassossego B.
Dial Square FC - Ajax
                                                     RNB Cyberdruids - the Ancients
Desassossego B. - Ajax
Rosedale Quest - Dead Dino Stor.
Berkeley Conference
_____
match day 17
                                                      match day 18
                                                      Pocket Valley P - Twin Peaks Owls
Odd Athletics
                   - Marvel Comics
Monster Time - Carpark Rangers
Jedi Order - Lords
                                                     Monster Time - Dummys
Jedi Order - Brazil Star C.
                                                      Jedi Order
                                                     Lords - Marvel Comics
Sheffield Thu. - Blitzball Team
Brazil Star C. - Pocket Valley P
Dummys
                    - Sheffield Thu.
Twin Peaks Owls - Blitzball Team
                                                      Carpark Rangers - Odd Athletics
Kirkwood Showdown
                                                      match day 18
match day 17
                                                     Erkrath Glad. - Disney Classics G.I.D. - PSV
Sofia Insemina. - Fluffy Bunny E. :
                - FC Mokum
G.I.D.
                                               :
                                                    Norweg. Vikings - Furinkan Matsu.
Coventry - Fluffy Bunny E.
Scrubs - Knights otRB
Norweg. Vikings - Coventry
                                               :
Furinkan Matsu. - Erkrath Glad.
PSV - Scrubs
                                               :
                                                     FC Mokum - Sofia Insemina.
Disney Classics - Knights otRB :
South Keys Slugfest
                                                     match day 18
match day 17
                                                    AB Moonlighters - Cevapi
Harestua IL - Real Johto
Greensleeves U - New Underdogs
Man. Rosewich
                     - 20thC Dictators
Harestua IL - MOT Black Queen : Greensleeves U - Extreme :
                                                    Extreme - 20thC Dictators
Wizards of Oz - Kremlin
New Underdogs - AB Moonlighters
                    - AB Mooning....
- Wizards of Oz :
Real Johto
                                                     MOT Black Queen - Man. Rosewich
Cevapi
```

# 13.Rosedale Knockout semi finals draw

Lower Tadfield Apocalypse vs. Camarilla Divided Rosedale Quest vs. Mishima Zaibatsu

# 14. GM's ramble

56 of the 58 teams with a manager submitted this time. Note that we will need at least three new teams at the bottom when next season stars, so spread the word; we could use some fresh meat!

Camarilla Divided gives a rare point in Rosedale Open, leading with 29 points. Gangsters however had a terrible weekend, and are now only fourth with 22 points - Mishima Zaibatsu and Lower Tadfield Apocalypse are second and third with 25 and 24 points, respectively. The relegation zone teams now have a gap of 4 points to close between  $9^{\rm h}$  and  $10^{\rm th}$  - Grunts United at 9 points, Batt in Blax at 7 points and Dangermouse at 4 points are starting to look quite bound for Lexington. The luckiest team of Rosedale Open is by far Camarilla Divided, and the unluckiest is Sale Savoyards.

Rosedale Quest leads Lexington League with 31 points, with the Ancients following closest with 23. Desassossego Blues have the last promotion spot with 22, on better goal difference than Flaaklypa FK. Ajax still lead the relegation zone, and now have 8 points. Really New Bremen Cyberdruids have 7 points, whereas Sleep Wanderers have 4 points. The luckiest team of Lexington is still Sleep Wanderers, and the unluckiest is still Really New Bremen Cyberdruids.

Car Park Rangers hold on to the Berkeley Conference lead, having 27 points. Brazil Star Conquerors (25) and Monster Time (23) make up the rest of the promotion zone. The relegation zone is made up of the Blitzball Team with 14 points, Dummys and Pocket Valley Philosophers with 8 points, and Lords with 5 points. The luckiest team of Berkeley is Marvel Comics, and the unluckiest is still Brazil Star Conquerors.

Furinkan Matsudai Doshitemo holds on to the Kirkwood Showdown table top, having 25 points. Scrubs still follow two points behind, while Knights of the Round Ball have overtaken Erkrath Gladiators, following another one point behind. At the bottom, we find Coventry now with 7 points, and Sofia Inseminaters still with 5 points. The karma kings of Kirkwood are G.I.D., and the karma drain is Fluffy Bunny Eaters.

In South Keys Slugfest, Wizards of Oz keep up their pace, and now have 31 points. The lead chasers are Real Johto with 25 points and New Underdogs FC with 22 points. At the bottom, 20 Century Dictators and Cevapi have eight points each, and Extreme have 4 points. Wizards of Oz are luckiest here, and Kremlin are now unluckiest.

The luckiest of all is still Camarilla Divided, but G.I.D are not too far behind. Wizards of Oz follow third. The unluckiest is Sale Savoyards, closely followed by Kremlin, with Fluffy Bunny Eaters in third.

The home advantage is still 8  $\rm VP.$  In the next issue, round 17 and 18 will be played, as will the semifinals of the Rosedale Knockout.

The deadline for issue 10 is Friday, June 3, at 2130 CET.

I will send out the teams shortly.

# 15. Address list

Jørgen Bjørnelv Trond K. Botnen Knut Eivind Brennhaug Espen Chr. Brill Jan-Aage A. Brill Olivier Chaumoître Sigurd Eskeland Egbert Ferreira Jaka Gorjan Øyvind H. Henriksen Daniel Hogetoorn Daniel Ingesson Erlend Janbu Steve Janecek Lance Johnstone Simen Fure Jørgensen Robert Köhnen Ian Moes Darius Mollov Stephen Othen Håvard Pettersen Peter J. Richardson Paul Rilev Grete Scarborough Henry Scarborough Ray Setzer Jaap Smolders Aleksej-Lev Stevanovic John Ola Tollefsrud Alex Trenev Tor Magne Tønnessen Jørgen B. Vehusheia

trondbotnen@chello.no knuteivi@stud.ntnu.no brill@pvv.ntnu.no janbri@studmail.ring.hibu.no olivierc3@vahoo.fr eskeland@bredband.no egbert@salavip.com.br lordjack@siol.net ovvinhhe@student.sv.uio.no daan@999games.nl kingdaniel.i@gmail.com janbu@online.no mapleleafdip@yahoo.com lancei@hotmail.co.uk simenfur@pvv.ntnu.no koehnen@uni-duesseldorf.de ianmoes@vahoo.com.au agentdm@xtra.co.nz stephen@othenfamily.co.uk hb.pettersen@tiscali.no pjrich@ntlworld.com paul.riley@santt.com grillanlo@hotmail.com scarboro@pvv.ntnu.no mczet1@mailsnare.net jaapsmolders@hotmail.com aleksejlev@gmail.com johnola@stud.ntnu.no invisiblechild@gmail.com tormagt@pvv.ntnu.no th3.voice@gmail.com

optimst1803@hotmail.com